GREEN LAKE COUNTY 4-H LEADERS' ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES

March 1, 2018

Green Lake County Government Center, Training Room

President Dan Berndt called the meeting to order. Pledges were recited. Members present were; Dan Berndt, Amy Slark, Amy Badtke, Emily Strahota, Linda Ebert-Swanke, Pat Krueger, Cole Chapman, Sadie Goettl, Gina Fleegal, Alexa Fleegal, Sarah Fleegal, Eva Fleegal, Jacky Berndt, Tammy Goettl, Beth Howman-Combs, Donna Petit, Bonnie Gneiser, Julie Chapman, Dan Konrad, Caleb Konrad, Debbie Ott, Kevin Hoch, Lisa Reyes, Amy Shirley, Grant Shirley, Becky Hibicki, Anna Hibicki, Ruby Hibicki, Alexis Dreger and Kathy Ninneman, UW Ext. 4-H Rep.

- Agenda: no additions or corrections
- Secretary's report was read & approved. Motion to approve, M-Donna, S-Emily. Motion carried.
- Treasurer's report, Filed for audit.

•

Correspondence: Thank you from Jordan Berghammer family for memorial. Also a note you from Waushara County 4-H Leaders for not billing Green Lake County 4-H Leaders for their participation portion for their Project Discovery Day.

Club Reports: Seneca, Sunrisers & Three Hilltoppers

Reports:

Ambassadors:

Cole Chapman, 4-H Ambassador, reported:

- Cloverbud Workshop: Tonight hosted by Ambassadors and Prairie View Rockets. 17 registered but more came? Excellent turn out.
- Next meeting: Sunday, April 15, 2018 @ 1:00pm

Archery Project:

Kevin Hoch, President of the Archery Project, reported:

- Winter Archery Shoots: last one was tonight at Berlin Conservation Club, 5 more Saturdays at Montello Bow Benders
- Watch for summer schedule to be posted soon.
- Group is working on a snack stick fundraiser.

Dog Project:

 Dog Class Orientation & Meeting: Sunday, April 8, 2018, 5:00pm @ GL Co Govt Center-TR

Horse Council:

Beth Howman-Combs, President of the Horse Council, reported:

Next meeting: Monday, March 5, 2018 @ 7:00, training room

Livestock Council:

Julie Chapman, President of the Livestock Council, reported:

- A mandatory swine meeting was held tonight at 6:30 pm and discussed the "Addendum" to the Green Lake County Livestock Handbook, along with the swine PRRS virus testing and tagging. Tagging will be on farms April 28 & 29, 2018 and weigh-in of animals has been eliminated.
- Livestock tagging forms were due today in the UW-Extension Office. Late forms will be assessed \$10 late fee.
- Next meeting: April 17, 2018, 7:30pm @ GL Co Gov't Center-TR
- YQCA Certification (face to face or online) Tuesday, March 27, 6:00pm @ Markesan High School. Call Kathy at office to RSVP. Deadline to complete is July 5, certificate has to be turned in to Kathy.

UW Extension Report—Kathy Ninneman:

- Camp Dates: Monday, June 25 Wednesday, June 27, 2018, bussing is FREE, applications are in the March/April newsletter.
- Camp Counselor Applications are Due, April 1, 2018
- 4-H communication Arts Day: Saturday, April 28, 2018.
- July 19th Cloverbud Camp, Waushara County, watch for details

Fundraising:

Bonnie Gneiser reminded everyone about the April 1 deadline. She also had some thank
you cards along with business lists, if anyone wanted to take some back to their clubs
and hand write thank you notes.

Other:

• Emily Strahota (Dairy co-superintendent) gave an update on the Dairy Barn Milk House project at the fairgrounds. She and Kim Burk (Dairy co-superintendent) are in the process of getting guotes to make some of the necessary updates.

Motion to adjourn the meeting, M-Cole Chapman, S-Donna Petit Next meeting: April 5, 2018, 7:00 pm at the Green Lake Co. Gov. Center, Training Room

Amy Badtke - Secretary